From: Mary McTavish

To: Sabrina Pandolfo

Cc: Dave MacDonald

Subject: Item for next Council meeting September 14, 2023
Date: September 3, 2023 12:14:53 PM

Good morning Sabrina

Living Temagami has 2 items that we would like included on the agenda for the next council
meeting. This letter addresses the purchase and location of a Sea Container. The second email, to
follow, addresses the Truth and Reconciliation event Sept 30/23 to be hosted again this year by
Living Temagami.

1. Sea Container
Per your discussions with Dave on this matter, council did review our request to purchase a
Sea Container with grant funding and place it in the location of the current shed at the Train
Station.
From that council meeting, you sent the below request to ONR.
To date we are not aware that you have received a response from ONR
Dave spoke with you in August prior to the August council meeting and asked if MOT would
consider that the Sea Container could be placed on MOT property at the station location.
You advised, at that time, that there was a full agenda, we had missed the date to be
included for August consideration by Council.
We are now asking that this item be placed on the agenda for the Sept 14/23 council
meeting.
The only new information to add is that
e The same conditions apply as you outlined in your letter to ONR, except we would be
making this ask of MOT rather than ONR.
e The grant funding is time sensitive and must be spent within the period of the grant
which, currently ends Dec 2023
e We are within 1 month of commencing tear down of the marquee tents and going
through all other equipment to address proper storage over the winter months.

Please let me know if you require additional information to support this request to Council
for the Sept 14 meeting.

Thankyou

Mary McTavish
Board of Directors
Living Temagami Arts & Culture

From: Sabrina Pandolfo <projects@Temagami.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 10:29 AM

To: 'Anne Dauphinais' <Anne.Dauphinais@ontarionorthland.ca>; 'Erin Hillis'
<erin.hillis@ontarionorthland.ca>; 'Jill Cornick' <Jill.Cornick@ontarionorthland.ca>
Cc: Dave MacDonald <dave.macdonald@livingtemagami.ca>; Mary McTavish
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<finance@livingtemagami.ca>
Subject: RE: Right of way distance from Train Tracks

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anne,

Thank you very much for the information you have sent over.

We currently have three community groups working out of the Temagami Train Station. The
Temagami Chamber of Commerce, Temagami Community Foundation, and Living Temagami Arts
and Culture.

We also have the Temagami Community Market which has been operating out of the parking lot for
14 years, which is operated by Living Temagami. As the years have progressed with the Temagami
Community Market, they have been able to purchase things such as marquee tents, tables, chairs,
BBQ’s, sound equipment, etc. They are struggling to find a suitable location to store their
equipment. Currently as you can see from the aerial photo, there is a small shed located to the
North of the Station and West of the Tracks. This has been used to store their equipment for several
years. The Shed is in poor condition and is becoming a safety hazard. Living Temagami has been
approved for funding to purchase a 20ft Container that they would like to place in the same location
as the shed. They would have local artist paint murals on the container so that it is not an eye sore,
rather a focal point.

Would the ONR Permit a 20ft Container being placed in the location as shown in the Aerial Photo
attached. With the understating that if at any point the ONR requested that it be moved, it would be
at the container owners expense.

Please let us know when you can.

I have cc Living Temagami, the requestor, on this email

Sincerely,
Sabrina Pandolfo
Deputy Treasurer

Municipality of Temagami

705-569-3421 ext.207




